
 

 

 
 

GENESEE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
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7 Main Street 

Batavia, NY 14020 
(585) 344-2550 Ext. 2202 

Fax: (585) 345-3078 
Rochelle M. Stein, Chair        Dist. 1 Chad Klotzbach  
Marianne Clattenburg, Vice Chair       Dist. 2 Christian Yunker 

Gregg Torrey, 2nd Vice Chair        Dist. 3 Gordon Dibble 
           Dist. 4 Brooks Hawley 
Lisa K. Casey, Clerk         Dist. 5 Rochelle M. Stein 
Lisa.Casey@co.genesee.ny.us        Dist. 6 Gregg Torrey 

           Dist. 7 John Deleo 
           Dist. 8 Marianne Clattenburg 
           Dist. 9 Gary T. Maha 

 

TO:   MEDIA 

FROM:   CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE 

RE:  MEETING LOCATION CHANGE – PUBLIC SERVICE COMMITTEE 

MEETING FOR MAY 13, 2024 AT 4:30 P.M. 

DATE:   APRIL 23, 2024  

 

Please be advised of a meeting location change for the Genesee County Public Service Committee 

meeting on Monday, May 13th.  The meeting will be held at the new Genesee County Jail located at 3839 

West Main Street Road, Batavia, New York in the briefing room.  The time of the meeting is at 4:30 p.m.  

Thank you,  

Lisa K. Casey 

Lisa K. Casey  

 

 


